
Annexure-1 

Vendor 1 

 

Query: 

I do have one query regarding EMD, as per the latest Corrigendum-III – EMD must be 
submitted at the time of financial bid submission (26/07/2025), along with signing of the 
NDA with SCL before obtaining access to the data room—however, Data Room and 
Site Visit Period 29/05/2025 to 28/06/2025. 

Could you please confirm if the EMD submission date is the same as the financial bid 
submission date and not earlier? 

 

SCL Reply: 

EMD to be submitted by Qualified bidders along with signing of the NDA with SCL 
before obtaining access to the data room. 

 

 

Vendor 42 

 

Query: How many contractors poses all capabilities to bid on all 3 packages? 

SCL Reply : Contractors would be known after evaluation of pre-qualification bids. 

 

Query:  Would bidding on bid packages 1 or 3 exclude us from bidding on package 2 

later?  

SCL Reply: Bidder can bid for one or more packages as mentioned in scope 

of RFP section 1.5, page#11 onwards 

 

Query:  What is the long term foundry volume projected? Would the upgrade be an 

overkill for 1,500 WSPM?  

SCL Reply: Answer: This is not part of RFP 

 

Query: Can we connect SCL with technology partners (or foundries) that could 
potentially license technologies to SCL? If so, who do we discuss this with at SCL?  

SCL Reply: Refer "scope of RFP section 1.5" & "Eligibility of bidders: section 1.7" 

 

Query: Would SCL consider using us as advisors before awarding the bid to provide a 
third party sanity check on the RFP?  



SCL Reply: There is no provision in the RFP 

Pls. visit SCL website (scl.gov.in/tender) for RFP details, Pre-Bid & subsequent queries 
and Corrigendum(s) & clarifications issued by SCL. Kindly note that the Pre-
Qualification Bid submission deadline has been extended until 15th May, 2025 at 11:00 
AM (IST). Time window for seeking clarifications/queries is closed and will be open only 
to the qualified bidders at stage ‘Data Room and Site Visit Period’ as defined in the 
schedule.  

 

 

Vendor 43 

 

Query: 

Kindly provide the following details for us to process the EMD – BG .. 

Registra on Name and Address : 

With PIN code 

Communica on Add (With pin code) : 

PAN Number : 

Mobile Number registered with NeSL : 

Email ID : 

Date of Incorpora on : 

Legal cons tu on : 

State : 

Bank Account details: 

Bank name : 

Bank Address: 

IFSC : 

Please provide the details asap for us to process the BG with our banker . 

Thanks and regards 

 

SCL Reply: 

The above information will only be shared with the qualified bidders. 

 

Query: 

We have a query on the EMD amount please let us know if we need to submit along 
with Technical bid or at the time of commercial bid submission? Please get back to us at 
the earliest convenience. 



 

SCL Reply: 

EMD to be submitted by Qualified bidders along with signing of the NDA with SCL 
before obtaining access to the data room. 

 

 

Vendor 44 

 

Query: Current installed capacity is mentioned as around 500-600 WSPM. Is this wafer 
per month or wafers per week? 

SCL Reply: WSPM stands for Wafer Start Per Month 

 

Query: Is there a specific need to deploy MES system for limited-2. Scale facilities? 

SCL Reply: MES system deployment required as per RFP in bid package 3. 

 

Query: Is there a flexibility to suggest LDMOS alternative? 

SCL Reply: As per Corrigendum-I and Corrigendum-III uploaded on relevant website. 

 

 

Vendor 45 

 

Query: An extension of the Technical Bid deadline to 30 April 2025 

SCL Reply: The deadline for submission of Pre-Qualification Bids has been extended 
to 15th May 2025 at 11:00 AM (IST). 

 

Query: Authorization for a site visit during the week commencing April, 15 2025. 

SCL Reply: Please note that site visits are permitted only for all qualified bidders during 
"Data room access and site visit" phase of tender. Refer to Page 11 of the RFP for 
further details. The data room access and site visits are scheduled to take place 
between 29th May 2025 and 28th June 2025, as per Corrigendum-III uploaded on the 
SCL website on 11th April 2025 

Refer to the extended timeline and communicated schedule as uploaded in SCL-Web 
site on 11-April 2025. Refer to SCL- Web site for more information on SCL-fab and 
RFP. 


